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Ruth Nettles

From: Kelly, Tamela D [EQ] [Tamela.Kelly@Embarg.com]

Sent: Thursday, January 24, 2008 4:53 PM

To: Filings@psc.state.fl.us

Cc: Susan Masterton; Jeff Bates

Subject: Docket 070661-TP, Revised signature page to Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. and DPI-

Teleconnect, L.L.C.
Attachments: 070661-TP, Embarq & DPi-Teleconnect, LLC, 1-24-08.pdf

Filed on Behalf of: Susan S. Masterton
Senior Counsel
Embarq Florida, Inc.
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301
Telephone: 850/599-1560
Email: susan.masterton@embarq.com

Docket No. 070661-TP

Title of filing: Interconnection, Unbundling Resale and Collocation Agreement between Embarq
Florida, Inc. and DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C.

Filed on behalf of: Embarq Florida, Inc.

No of pages: 2 pgs.

Description: Revised signature page to Interconnection, Unbundling Resale and Collocation
Agreement between Embarq Florida, Inc. and DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C.

Tamela Kelly
Legal Specialist
Law & External Affairs-State External Affairs

EMBARQ Corporation
Voice: 850-599-1029 | Fax: 850-878-0777 | Email: tamela.kelly@EMBARQ.com
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EMBARQ

Embarq Corporation
EMBARQ.com
Mailstop: FLTLHO0201
1313 Blair Stone Road
Tallahassee, FL 32301

January 24, 2008

Ms. Ann Cole
Office of Commission Clerk

Florida Public Service Commission
2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.
Tallahassee, FL 32399-0850

Re: Docket: 070661-TP, Approval of Interconnection, Unbundling, Collocation and
Resale Agreement between Embarg Florida, Inc. and DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C.

Dear Ms. Cole:

Attached for filing in the above referenced docket, is a corrected executed signature
page to the Interconnection, Unbundling,

Resale and Collocation Agreement between
Embarq Florida, Inc. and DPI-Teleconnect, L.L.C. The original agreement was
previously filed with the Commission Clerks office on October 25, 2007.

If you have any questions on this matter, please contact me at 850-599-1 560.
Sincerely,

s/ Susan S. Masterton
Susan S. Masterton
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Susan S. Masterton
SENIOR COUNSEL
LAW & EXTERNAL AFFAIRS

Voice: (850) 598-1560
Fax: (850) 878-0777




100.5. The individuals executing this Agreement on behalf of CLEC represent and warrant to
Embarq they are fully authorized and legally capable of executing this Agreement on

100.6. IN WITNESS WHEREOF, each of the Parties has caused this Agreement to be executed
and accepted by its duly authorized representafives.

“CLEC” \ “Embarq”

By: 25— By: <:_A ,ﬂx.._.__

Name : Qavid B. Dorwart L) Name: Emeric W. Kapka

Title: { Title: Director — Contract Management

Date: l/f(/09 Date: | /fg/ 08
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